MUZAFFARPUR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY,
MUZAFFARPUR, BIHAR-842 003

Email: tpo@mitmuzaffarpur.org; tpo.mitmuzaffarpur1954@gmail.com

Ref. No.: 946/TPO Date: 29/01/2021

NOTICE

All the students of B. Tech (1% year to final year) are hereby informed that there is an opportunity for them
for certified online training from Internshala. The details of the program and registration link are attached
herewith.

Sd/-
Prof-in-Charge, T&P
MIT Muzaffarpur
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TPO MIT Muzaffarpur <tpo@mitmuzaffarpur.org>

Fwd: Certified online trainings for Muzaffarpur Institute of Technology,

Muzaffarpur students
1 message

Shadab Rabbani <shadabrabbani2008@gmail.com> Fri, Jan 29, 2021 at 3:26 PM
To: TPO MIT Muzaffarpur <tpo@mitmuzaffarpur.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dr. Jagda Nand Jha <principal@mitmuzaffarpur.org>

Date: Fri, 29 Jan, 2021, 3:07 PM

Subject: Fwd: Certified online trainings for Muzaffarpur Institute of Technology, Muzaffarpur students
To: Shadab Rabbani <shadabrabbani2008@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Internshala Trainings <university.relations@internshala.com>

Date: Thursday, January 28, 2021

Subject: Certified online trainings for Muzaffarpur Institute of Technology, Muzaffarpur students
To: principal@mitmuzaffarpur.org

Dear Dr. Jagadanand Jha,
Greetings from Internshala Trainings.

With the slow-moving vaccination, it is likely that the academic activities for many colleges might get extended
over the summer period. Thus, making it difficult for most college students to plan out their industry-training
activities.

To help all your students find in-demand trainings that can be completed by spending 1-2 hours per day along with
college academics, we have launched the End of Séason Sale where they can now register for our certified
online trainings in 35+ in-demand fields like programming, data science, business communication, marketing,
design, among others and avail the following benefits -

1. Build hands-on projects through experiential learning
2. Earn a certificate of training by solving all the assignments and quizzes
3. Get frée placement preparation training and ace your campus interviews

Visit here to register - internshala.com/i/EOSS-DB52852 and get the training for flat 80% off at INR 999/-

Eligibility - All students (first year to final year) from any branch/stream are eligible to enroll for our trainings based
on their interest. The last date to register is 31st January 2021.

Kindly share this vital information with all your students and have it circulated among_all your college faculties, and
student coordinators to ensure maximum participation.

For any queries, students can use our help center here.

Many thanks,

Ashutosh Lokhande

Manager - University Relations

Internshala Trainings - making learning affordable for everyone
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